Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Bradley Road, Trowbridge,
BA14 ORD

Date: Friday 3 August 2012

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: New Premises Licence - Mobile Food Trailer, Bath Road car park,
Melksham

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Stuart Figini, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN, direct line (01225) 718376 or
email stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir Ernie Clark
Clir Trevor Carbin




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public

present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of non pecuniary or pecuniary interests or
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application

To consider and determine an Application for a Premises Licence for Late Night
Refreshment Licence in respect of a mobile food trailer, Bath Road car park,

Melksham.
5a Licensing Officers report (Pages 9 - 14)
5b Appendix 1 - Application form (Pages 15 - 36)
5c Appendix 2 - Representations (Pages 37 - 68)
5d Appendix 3 - Letter of agreed conditions between applicant and
the Police (Pages 69 - 70)
5e Appendix 4 - Letter from Licensing Section to those making

representations about the conditions agreed between the
applicant and Police (Pages 71 -72)



5f

59

Appendix 5 - Responses from those making representations to the
letter in appendix 4 (Pages 73 - 80)

Appendix 6 - Location map of the area/premises to be licensed
(Pages 81 - 82)



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING COMMITTEE

PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT
2003 APPLICATIONS

Purpose

1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of
licence applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing
Committee and its Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing.

Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter
of a Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for
consideration by the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to
assist or represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the
Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any other decision to be made by the
Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the
Committee for the particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’'s Lawyer (including an external
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager)
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a
Hearing to take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously

Page 1



made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible
Authority or their Representative or an Interested Party or their
Representative.

“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is
considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty
inter alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are

present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to
give technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when

requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a
Licensing Officer.

“Member”’ means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is
considering an Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a
Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an
Interested Party, and includes any person who is present to assist or make
representations on behalf of the Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which
is one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that
there is a fair Hearing of Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness.
This will include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a
decision is made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their
representations before a decision is made;

Page 2



3.3

3.4

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond
to any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or an Interested Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in
order to consider submissions from a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions
at a Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence
is tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately
recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules,
having regard to any submissions being made by those present and in
particular the Committee Lawyer.

The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the
Hearing where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so
and, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to
Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any
person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who,
in its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the
Hearing and may:

A refuse to permit them to return;

B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee
may specify;

C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that
person may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have
given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties
of the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other
than their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee
shall consider whether to permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in
which to exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the
Hearing;

Page 3



4.6 Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the
Hearing to make the same representation then the Committee would
normally require that a spokesperson be appointed by them to make the
representations on behalf of all of those Interested Parties.

Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party
requiring clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the
points raised by the Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson
directs otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and
will in particular advise the Committee as to:

5.3.2

A
B

the options available to it;
the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally
present its submission which may include:

A

B
C

presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will
have been circulated with Agenda papers;

confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and
calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph
4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties will orally present their representations in turn which
shall include:

A
B

the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
an Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the
Application granted subject to which would cause the
representation to be withdrawn.

The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally
present their representations which shall include;

A

The response to the representations made by the Review
Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties; and

Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the
Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties.

Page 4



Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by
Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may
question any party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible
Authority/Authorities or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions
through them of the other parties.

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the
Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or
answered.

Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing
other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not
preclude the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated
information or an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s
Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any Interested
Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies
at the start of their submission.

Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the
Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law,
procedure and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary,
the Chairperson may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and
the Committee Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally,
or to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and
so that they can be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in
light of information held on their file.

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1

If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to
attend or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its
absence.

Page 5



10

11

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the
Hearing then the Licensing Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
Hearing to a specified date; or

9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice
made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and
the Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and
secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an
opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support of the
Application.

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall
retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider
any legal issues raised by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be
communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee
has deliberated in private on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the
Application and in any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities
and/or Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties
by Members of the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to
consider its decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that
may have been given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make
any comments on that advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 5a

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

3 AUGUST 2012

Application for a Premises Licence for Late Night Refreshment Licence;
Mobile Food Trailer, Bath Road Car Park, Melksham

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Premises Licence in respect of a Mobile
Food Trailer to be situated in the Wiltshire Council Bath Road Car Park
Melksham. The Applicant is a Mr Mehmet Yilmaz.

2, Background Information

2.1 An application for a Premises Licence for Late Night Refreshment in respect of
a Mobile Food Trailer has been made by Mehmet Yilmaz for which relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing
Policy

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application,
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act.

ii) To reject the application.

2.5 On 15 June 2012 an application for a Premises Licence was received and
accepted as a valid application.

Page 9



2.6  The application as applied for is as follows:

Licensable Activity Timings Days
Provision of late night refreshment 2300 - 0100 Sunday, Monday,
(Outdoors) Tuesday, &

Wednesday
2300 - 0200 Thursday
2300 - 0300 Friday & Saturday
A copy of the application from Mehmet Yilmaz is attached as Appendix 1.

2.7 This is a new business, which is not yet trading. The premises are not
currently licensed for any activity.

2.8 As Mr Yilmaz wishes to trade on land owned by Wiltshire Council, he has also
been required to apply for Street Trading Consent. Street Trading Consent is
the selling, exposing or offering articles for sale in a street or on Council
owned land. He has specified on his application for a Late Night Refreshment
Licence that the opening hours will commence on all days from 1800 hours.

2.8 A location plan of the area to be licensed is attached as Appendix 6 to this
report.

2.9 A copy of the plans submitted by the Applicant with the application, will be
available at the Hearing.

3. Consultation and Representations

3.1 The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days, in addition to a notice in a local publication. During the
consultation period relevant representations have been received from eight
Interested Parties and the Police.

3.2 Responsible Authority

¢ Wiltshire Police — see comments in para 3.6 below.
3.3 Interested Parties

Melksham Town Council

Mehmet Sen, The Kebab House 4 Bank Street Melksham
Mrs Tugba Sen, 24 Bank Street Melksham

Sefa Sen, 4 High Street Melksham

Harun Ozdilek 54A Union Street Melksham

Ibrahim Zengi, 21A Church Street Melksham

Aydin Pirbudak, Acropolis, 21 Church Street Melksham
Mrs Melike Diawara (representation received by email)

Page 10




3.4 A summary of the representations made, is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Anti Social Behaviour/ Crime & Disorder Yes
Vandalism
Litter Public Nuisance Yes
Smell Public Nuisance Yes
Suitability of location Public Safety/Public Yes
Nuisance
Safety of children Protection of Children Yes Late Night
from Harm Refreshment is only
licensable between
the hours of 2300
and 0500

3.5

3.6

3.7

. CCTV system

The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2.

The Wiltshire Police have not made a formal objection to this application and
have advised that under normal circumstances, they would not have seen an
issue with this application. However, the Police do have concerns over
increase of Anti Social Behaviour should the Vendor be allowed to trade in this
location. The areas of Waitrose and Bath Road car parks having recently
been the subject of anti social behaviour and criminal damage. The Police
also advise that issues in the area have also been raised with the Wiltshire
Council Melksham Area Board.

Because of these concerns the Melksham Town Community Beat Manager
met with Mr Yilmaz to discuss the Police concerns. As a result of this meeting
the Police have not made an objection to the application for a premises
licence but have agreed with Mr Yilmaz to ask that the following conditions be
added to the licence, if granted:

. Minimum of 2 staff to be working during all trading times to enable customers

to be managed effectively, ensuring no crowding and to encourage dispersal
from area once served.

to be installed and properly maintained, ensuring
adequatecoverage of the counter area and immediate vicinity of the stall.
Recordings are to be retained for no less than 30 days and made available to
representatives of the Police and Licensing Authority on request.

. Sufficient levels of lighting to be installed and maintained to provide a safe

environment for staff and customers and to assist in the provision of
satisfactory CCTV images.

. Staff must report any incidents to Wiltshire Police and maintain an incident log

book. This to be made available on request by a representative of the Police
or the Licensing Authority.

A copy of the letter of agreement to the above conditions signed by Mr Yilmaz
is attached as Appendix 3.

Page 11




3.8

3.9

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

A copy of the letter dated 18 July 2012 from the Licensing Section, Wiltshire
Council, sent to the Melksham Town Council and other individuals who have
made representation, informing them of the Applicant and Wiltshire Police
agreement, is attached as Appendix 4.

Copies of responses received, are attached as Appendix 5.
Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

The Applicant, all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Applicant, the Responsible Authority and Interested
Parties who have made representations, may appeal the decision made by the
Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be
lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the
decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but if
requested by an Interested Party, will not normally be granted within the first
12 months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Maggie Jones
Mrs M Jones, Licensing Officer — Licensing Team, West Hub
Date of report: 23 July 2012

Page 12



Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
Copies of relevant representations.

Copy of letter of agreement with Police signed Mr Yilmaz

Copy of letter sent to Interested Parties

Copies of responses received from Interested Parties

Location map of the area/premises to be licensed.

oA WN-

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



12 |o00kd lmPQwQendasz:t;Qm Sb

15 % 2012

Application for a premises licence to be granted Sl Tl SR
under the Licensing Act 2003 Con$ op

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST \3-1- 12

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BT Roald cae faeii
Botm Read

MMe v g AN

Posttown | {d\eL e SitRANnAN Post code

Telephone number at premises (if any) O -

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ O ~——

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [E/_please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

HEERERERERE

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [] please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [J please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]
the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or |
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative Il

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms

cel O O ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Ytz M e et
I am 18 years old or over [M~ Please tick yes
Current postal lO A~ PoeT c Lose
address if different
from premises EQ eSu & ook
address S oo~
Post Town ’ SiudinOaed l Postcode ’5:\1 s 8PF

Daytime contact telephone number | OFFFWUDISTA FO

E-mail address

(optional) NI LA, 1A82. @ Hahoo. co. uw

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
] O] ] ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over []1 Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Page 16




Post Town l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party

concerned. /

Name

Address

Registered number (where appljedble)

Description of appligafit (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

ye’phone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day
Month
Year

When do you want the premises licence to start?

Page 17




Day
Month
Year

As.Aal.

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)
Moslce Foolo TeamlLel SeLu~Gg
- 4+
Kebad's GoecedS, cri Fs eTc , +lO

CoLp DeNks

—TaiLekr 2 'S rm «x 2o~

TTRApING DA

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O oooooodand

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 18




Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
k)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 19

D%DDD



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Both O

Mon

Please give further details here (plgase read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonalvariations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4

Thur

Fri Non gtandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

Sat /

Sun

for'the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
he column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 20




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish 7 “Both O
Mon '« Please give further details here (pleagefead guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
7 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat |
/]
Sun

Page 21




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

| guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both U

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 23




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 24




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [J

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

11

Page 25




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]
| guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

Sat the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

a
Sun

12

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 27




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be i
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors 0
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors []
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

14

Page 28




J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance
note 2)

Indoors ]
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

15

Page 29




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors ]

Mon outdoors or both — please tick (please read Outdoors [
guidance note 2)

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

16

Page 30




L

Late night refreshment

Standard days a

nd

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors AT

Day Start Finish Both [l
Mon 23!00/0 1160 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue  122:00|0!.00
Wed 23100 |01 60 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
: refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 12300 |6L100
Fri 23100 |03! 60 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

* for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 1121 00|03100 | guidance note 5)
Sun 33100|01: 00

17

Page 31




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [l

timings (please read guidance note 7)

. Off the
guidance note 6) . [l
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

= column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

ri
Sat
Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode |

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 32




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon I%LOO O'Loo

Tue 18100 |O(.00

Wed | |¢t o0 otto0

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Thur ' open to the public at different times from those listed in the
\8' 000200} Column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri  \.oolo3im

Sat |1\ 00 |03 00

Sun h\$v00 |01 00D

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

19

Page 33




b) The prevention of crime and disorder

T Pe—QSO:\JS Lot Lokl I TMe TeAaiede
EACH ‘Fzﬁ—fbu\ic( ~NiqQuT

AL w~NCarDerwTe efF (CR2Z 1 e « DPlIsSolroel. (O
e NoTihevo T e Bduce

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance
A 2 o@EBiSU Bl o BEe Poovicen ol PaTeo
TS USE, TFNS il B Pl e DAL
~Oo Lwe ol e Co@MNED nOSIC e &€
Pleave o a— At Tl @

AR ARcLUNED TlmiLe@ To e leanNanr
TN, A S LT XER | a3y The Lenmovers

174)

e) The protection of children from harm

I

Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
I have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

AR

20

Page 34



others where applicable

®* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises O]
supervisor, if applicable

| understand that | must now advertise my application l]/

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will B/
be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /f@

=
Date glelzoia
Capacity Ow NE@

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | | Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

21

Page 35



10

12.

13.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

. The application form must be signed.
11.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 36



Agenda ltem 5c¢

Melksham Town Council

Town Hall, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES
Tel: (01225) 704187 Fax: (01225) 707858
Email: townhall@melkshamtown.co.uk Web: www.melkshamtown.co.uk

Mrs Maggie Jones

Licensing Officer RECEIVED
Wiltshire Council PR TR TR
Bradley Road § JUL 2017
TROWBRIDGE PUBLIC PROTECTION
BA14 ORD

5 July 2012

Dear Mrs Jones.

Application for Premises Licence — Bath Road Car Park. Melksham by Mr Mehmet Yilmaz
Application Reference: 12/00069/LAPRE

The above Premises Licence was considered at a Development Control meeting held on
2 July 2012. The Town Council objects to the application on the following grounds

Anti Social Behaviour Problems

The Town Council has received various complaints of anti social behaviour from users of
King George V Play Area adjacent to this site over the years (Please see enclosed various
pieces of correspondence regarding this matter). |also understand that local businesses
have been affected by this issues and the local Neighbourhood Policing Team are also aware
of these concerns.

The various youth groups that use King George V Play Area including Melksham Canoe Club
(based at the Adventure Centre), Beanacre Cricket Club and Melksham United Football Club,
have reported incidents of anti social behaviour and problems with vandalism.

The Town Council believes the location of the burger van will only serve to encourage
youngsters to congregate even longer in the area, causing a nuisance to users of the park;
local residents and businesses.

The Town Council believe the above problems are covered under all the Licensing Objectives

ie: The prevention of harm to children; prevention of public nuisance; prevention of crime
and disorder and public safety.

e e Page 37



Litter Problems

The Town Council have received various complaints over the years regarding litter in this
area (Please see attached copies of the latest correspondence regarding this matter, which
includes a letter from a group of children from King Park Primary School, adjacent to this

site).

Complaints regarding litter have also included smashed bottles in the King George V Play
Area, especially on the cricket pitch and football pitch.

The Town Council perceive that these sorts of problems will be exacerbated if people are
able to buy refreshments outside normal business hours in the vicinity. Even if bins are
located near to the burger van, Councillors are concerned that youngsters especially will
wander into the park area and drop their litter where they stand with no consideration for
other users.

Melksham Town Council believe the above objections again covers all 4 licensing objectives
cited above.

I hope the above concerns are taken into account when considering the above application.

Yours sincerely

Lorraine McRandle
Committee Clerk

Page 38



- . ’ ]
‘)C‘ e S 3()/ “ )_
O (k Ll elewe
Eci Contes nny,
MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
HELD AT MELKSHAM TOWN HALL
ON MONDAY 16 APRIL 2012

Present: Miss Pat Aves Mr Chris Petty
Mr Simon Bridgford-Whittick Mrs Terri Welch
Ms Sarah Cardy Mrs Adrienne Westbrook
Mr Peter Dauncey Mr Simon White
Mr Rod Eaton (Chairman) Mrs Sheila Wilkinson
Mr Mark Griffiths Mrs Pam Wiltshire
Mr Jon Hubbard Mr Richard Wiltshire

Mr Vic Oakman

Also in attendance: Steve Gray, Town Clerk; Jean Harris, Finance Officer;
Lorraine McRandle, Committee Clerk

2012

29. Apologies
No apologies were received.

30. Declarations of Interest
Councillor Adrienne Westbrook declared a non pecuniary interest in item 15: letter
from a Miss Robertson, King Park Primary, regarding litter in King George V play area.
Councillors Jon Hubbard and Rod Eaton as directors of Selwood Housing declared an
interest in item 13, regarding Wiltshire’s Strategic Tenancy Policy.

31. Public Participation
No member of public wished to speak to an item at this stage.
(a) Matters Arising

Therefore there were no matters arising.

32. Questions. To receive any questions submitted by Councillors in accordance with
Standing Order 21.
No questions were received by Councillors prior to the meeting.

Page 1 of 8

Page 39



33. Minutes (to approve as a correct record and sign the minutes of the meetings listed
below)

(a) Development Control — 13 February 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Vic Oakman and seconded by
Councillor Chris Petty.

(b) Town Council — 20 February 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Rod Eaton and seconded by
Councillor Sarah Cardy with the foliowing amendment:

Under item 10 — Minutes for Approval
Development Control — 23 January 2012

Amend to read ...the above minutes were moved by Councillor Sarah Cardy and
seconded by Councillor Vic Oakman.

Matters Arising

Councillor Richard Wiltshire asked if the Campus Working Group could be
reconvened in order to provide information for the Shadow Community
Operations Board (“SCOB”) following recent press articles seeking input from
interested parties. The Town Clerk informed the meeting that Councillor Terri

Welch, as Chair of the Campus Working Group, had been made aware of this
request.

(c) Development Control — 5 March 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Sarah Cardy and seconded by
Councillor Vic Oakman.

(d) Town Development - 12 March 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Pam Wiltshire and seconded by
Councillor Richard Wiltshire.

Matters Arising
ftem 23 — Traffic Problems on Countrywide Roundabout

The Town Clerk informed the meeting that Wiltshire Highways are reviewing
signage

Page 2 of 8

Page 40



34,

35.

the road markings in a bid to improve lane discipline at the Countrywide
Roundabout.

It was asked whether confirmation had been received on when the eastern by-
pass would be open. The meeting was informed to date no information had

been received in this regard.
(e) Development Control - 19 March 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Sarah Cardy and seconded by
Councillor Vic Oakman.

(f) Policy and Resources — 26 March 2012

The above minutes were moved by Councillor Richard Wiltshire and seconded by
Councillor Terri Welch.

Mayor’s Announcements

Councillor Eaton informed Town Council that this would be his last full meeting as
Mayor and that he would produce his last report at the Annual Town Council
meeting on 14 May 2012.

Police Report

Sgt Hobman, Acting Sector Head, attended the meeting to update the Town Council
on his report which was circulated at the meeting. A new Sector Head had been
appointed and would be starting shortly, therefore, Sgt Hobman would be reverting
back to Sergeant of the Neighbourhood Policing Team in Melksham.

It was explained Wiltshire in general is suffering with an increase in thefts from
motor vehicles and that members of the public should therefore lock their cars and
make sure valuables were not left in sight.

As regards concerns raised by members of the public at the increase in anti social
behaviour in King George V park, particularly in the evening, the Town Council was
advised that the Police have increased their presence in this area, and there will also
be a multi agency approach to try and address this matter.

It was requested that people should be vigilant and report any instances of anti
social behaviour and pass on any vehicle registrations of mopeds driving illegally in
the park to the Neighbourhood Policing Team for action.

Page 3 of 8

Page 41



36.

37.

38.

Community Defibrillator Scheme.

Miss Mel Scott had produced a report (copy enclosed) requesting the Town Council’s
support for a prospective community defibrillator scheme. This would entail the
defibrillators being placed on the Town Council’s asset register and would
necessitate an additional premium (£174.78) to provide insurance cover for the
equipment within the Council’s current policy.

RESOLVED: To agree to adopt the defibrillator scheme as described within the
report.

Queen Elizabeth Il Fields Challenge — Foresters Park.

It was agreed to dedicate Foresters Park, in celebration of the Diamond Jubilee of
Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il, for use as a public playing field and recreation
ground to be known as “Queen Elizabeth Field Foresters Park” and to sign the Deed

of Dedication accordingly.

The Deputy Town Clerk had produced a report suggesting that consideration should
be given to holding a “Field Day” to commemorate the event on 16 June 2012. Based
on assumptions detailed in the report, the indicative cost to the Town Council would
be approximately £158.

The Town Council thanked all those invoived in bringing this proposal to fruition,
especially local resident Ms Rita Watson.

It was unanimously

RESOLVED:

e To ratify the Deed of Dedication to dedicate Foresters Park, in celebration of the
Diamond Jubilee of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth I, for use as a public playing
field and recreation ground to be known as “Queen Elizabeth Field Foresters

Park”.

e To write to Ms Watson thanking her for her inspiration and enthusiasm in
suggesting and promoting this initiative.

e To liaise with local residents and, subject to their agreement and involvement, to
hold a “field day” to commemorate the event.

Melksham Oak Community School interaction and engagement.

Following the Town Council’s attempts to promote opportunities for engagement
and interaction with Melksham Oak School, Mr Owen Vince, Assistant Head Teacher,

Page 4 of 8

Page 42



had suggested that 5 students from the School Council, representing key stages,
would meet with Town Council representatives to take this initiative forward.

RESOLVED: That an initial meeting should be arranged as suggested at which the
Town Council would be represented by Councillors Cardy; Hubbard; Welch and

Richard Wiltshire.
39. Jubilee Commemorative Tree.

The Deputy Town Clerk had produced a report in relation to a suitable tree and
prospective location to commemorate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee in 2012.

Standing orders were suspended to allow Mr lan Cardy, Town Council Tree Warden,
to speak to this item.

Mr Cardy raised concerns at the type of tree being proposed, as well as the location.
Mr Cardy suggested that the tree should be of a native variety; located in the
grounds of Melksham House where it would be less susceptible to vandalism; and
should be planted in November given the current drought conditions.

Standing orders were reinstated.

RESOLVED: To explore the implications of planting of a native tree (for example Oak
or Hornbeam) to commemorate the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee, but to leave the
decision on the exact location until later in the year when the weather would be
more favourable for planting, and the plans for Melksham House may be known.

40. National Waterways Trailboat Festival.

John Laverick, Chairman — Wilts & Berks Canal Trust had written to the Town Council
concerning the possibility of Melksham hosting the National Waterways Trailboat
Festival in 2014.

RESOLVED: To welcome this event.

41. Wiltshire’s Strategic Tenancy Policy.
This item had been placed on the agenda to consider whether the Town Council
wished to respond to Wiltshire Council’s draft Strategic Tenancy Policy consultation

exercise.

Councillors Jon Hubbard and Rod Eaton declared an interest in this item as
Directors of Selwood Housing.

RESOLVED: That Councillors should respond to this document on an individual basis
if they wished to do so.

Page 5 of 8

Page 43



42,

Rubbish on verges and footpaths.

Mr P Carter, Mobile Home Park had written in relation to rubbish along verges,
especially the A350.

Whilst recognising the frustration of Mr Carter, members of the Town Council noted
that several litter picks have taken place in the locations described and that whilst it
may seem that litter has not been cleared for some years, the speed with which it
builds up means that remedial steps taken to clear litter are often quickly negated.

In this vein Councillors recognised that the failure to clean up rubbish is merely a
symptom of the problem and that the true cause is the anti social behaviour of those
that thoughtlessly and irresponsibly discard their rubbish and litter in the first
instance.

Councillor Roy While had also written in response to Mr Carter’s concerns; stating he
had met with representatives of Wiltshire Council regarding the cutting back of
verges and the removal of litter, and had been informed this will be undertaken
shortly with the cutting back of the hedges in the first instances.

RESOLVED: To write to Mr Carter in the terms described above stating that the
relevant authorities would be requested to take remedial steps to address the
probiem; and that the Town Council would seek the reintroduction of a national anti
litter campaign and a local focus to publicise the fact that it is everyone’s
responsibility to prevent litter and thereby to make our town look good and improve
the quality of life that we should all be able to enjoy

Rubbish in King George V Park.

Miss H Robertson and children of Kings Park Primary School had written in relation
to the amount of rubbish in the King George V play area.

It was noted that several litter picks have taken place in this area, unfortunately due
to people’s anti social behaviour in dropping litter in the first instance, it is difficult
for the litter picking teams to keep up with the amount of litter being discarded.

Councillor Terri Welch explained there will be another litter pick on Wednesday
9 May at 6pm which everyone is welcome to join.

Councillor Jon Hubbard informed the meeting that the Youth Advisory Group is
currently producing a video to take around all schools regarding the issue of littering
and how it impacts on society.

Councillor Pat Aves asked if local children could be involved in an art project to raise
awareness of the problem of litter.

Page 6 of 8

Page 44



(c) To receive a report from Councillor Pam Wiltshire following the “Town Team”
meeting held on 11 April 2012

Councillor Pam Wiltshire updated the Town Council on a constructive first Town
Team meeting. Various people have come forward to be on the working group,
including local traders, councillors and Chamber of Commerce.

Standing Orders were suspended to allow Mr Bruce Petty to speak to this item.

Mr Petty asked way Melksham Town Council had not applied for funding to
improve the town through the Mary Portas Report.

Standing Orders were reinstated.
Councillors explained that Town Councils are unable to apply for funding only
‘Town Teams’ and unfortunately the Town Team was not yet in a position to
apply for funding.

46. Correspondence Received:

(a) Email correspondence received from Ms R Aling following the Town Council’s
resolution that there would be little to be gained from undertaking a further
speed survey in Church Lane at present.

An email had been received from Ms R Aling expressing her concern at the Town
Council’s view that there would be littie to be gained from undertaking a further
speed survey in Church Lane at the current time.
RESOLVED: To note the comments made by Ms Aling.

47. Finance

(a) Payments for approval
A list of payments was circulated prior to the meeting.

RESOLVED: To approve the list of payments.

(b) List of Payments since last Town Council Meeting

A List of Payments since the last meeting was circulated prior to the meeting.

RESOLVED: To note the List of Payments.

Page 8 of 8

Page 45



Stephen Gray

Subject: FW: Melksham Adventure Centre /Melksham Park

From: Terri Welch [mailto:terriwelch@visit-melksham.com]
Sent: 10 April 2012 10:46

To: Lorraine McRandle

Subject: Fw: Melksham Adventure Centre /Melksham Park

Can you bring this to Steve's attention please, it seems to be an ongoing problem.

Terri

----- Original Message -----

From: Jon Finch

To: Fulbrook-Smith, Kane ; Ward, Tom ; Hobman, David

Cc: Kevin Bowerbank ; Terri Welch ; Petty, Stephen ; Abbi.Gutierrez@wiltshire.gov.uk ; Steve & Amanda Slade
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 10:25 AM

Subject: Melksham Adventure Centre /Melksham Park

Gents

Something needs to happen about the continued damage, theft, ASB, intimidation, Driving of Cars & M cycles on the
park. There has been a continuation of problems over the past few weeks with all the usual problems but they are
occurring more & more regularly. People are saying they are fed up with reporting incidents as there is no action
taken or the time to get a response means the people causing the problem have moved on. | reported an incident just
after 13.00 on Monday & asked if someone could meet me at the Adventure Centre about 16.30 | was told that would
not be possible. So | then again tidied all the damage & litter thrown stones away as they would have been used to
cause more damage last night, luckily it rained.

Can the park/adventure centre go back onto a priority listing to show that the behavior will not be tolerated & people
brought to task over the offences they have committed? The hard work that many people are putting in to make the
area more attractive, usable and safer are being targeted & destroyed without any thought for the hard work that
people are putting in. We had the focus last summer but this never really stopped the problem as it was cut short
when the problem died down because of the weather/end of the holidays/focus from the police etc. We all said it
would start again. And it has.

I know it's a park where people should go to enjoy themselves but this kind of behavior & damage is not enjoyment.
It's also not because “they “have nothing to do.

Thoughts Please???
Jon Finch

Jon Finch

Engineering Manager
Leafield Environmental
Leafield Way

Leafield Industrial Estate
Corsham

Wiltshire

SN139UD

01225 816544

07826 533895

Leafield Environmental Limited Registered Office: Leafield Way, Leafield Industrial Estate,Corsham,
Wiltshire, SN13 9UD Registered in England No:07405233

Page 46



Wiltshire Council - Get Area Board Issue

This is our new look design; please tell us what you think.

Get Area Board Issue

Submitted

31/03/2012 19:32

Reference No

2272

Issue Summary

ASB at Cricket Club, king george V playing fields

The cricket club based at the Pavilion in the Park held a
registration evening on Friday 30th (evening). When we
arrived we found lots ofbroken beer bottles smashed all

Issue around the building, in the grass & over the adjacent Tennis
court. This is a public park & playing field where junior sports
team play. It is quickly becoming unsafe to use

Latest Update

Issue Location

Melksham

Electoral Division

Melksham Central

Issue Duration

regularly during spring/summer months

Who is Affected

General Public, children, Cricket Club, Football Club

What has been
done so far

Reported to the Police, Town & County councilors

Page 47

Page 1 of 2




Wiltshire Council - Get Area Board Issue Page 2 of 2

What would More police foot patrols, possibly no drink zone impossed
resolve issue

Who needs to

Police, Town Council
come together

Classification Highways Transport Car Parking and Rights of Way

In touch with

. Yes
Councillor

Sub Classification | Highways

Current Status in progress

Contact details

Contact Wiltshire Council

Choose your address

To view contact details for this service, first, enter your postcode.

Page 48



Melksham Town Council
The Town Hall
Melksham

Wiltshire

SN12 6ES

(01225) 704187

Disclaimer and Confidentiality Notice

This email and any attachment are confidential to the intended recipients and access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you should not
have received this email, please notify us immediately by reply email and then destroy any copies and delete this message from your system.
Unless authorised by Melksham Town Council, copying, forwarding, disclosing or using this email or its contents is prohibited. Melksham Town
Council is not responsible for controlling transmissions over the internet and makes no representation or warranty as to the absence of viruses in

this email or any attachment.

From: Fulbrook-Smith, Kane [mailto:Kane.Fulbrook-Smith@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 31 May 2011 07:36

To: footner andy; Pugh, Christopher; Huntley, Debbie

Cc: Ward, Tom; John Crook; Green, Rowena; Lorraine Lugg

Subject: RE: King George V Playing Fields

Hi Andy,

| am sorry you have had to experience this behaviour from the young people of Melksham and the
embarrassment this caused whilst on a walk around with an out of area visiting team member. | certainly
~gree it does not give the right impression of Melksham and neither you, visitors or local residents of
elksham should be subjected to this sort of ASB.

I am on evenings this Friday and | will attend the Pavilion and speak with you and any parents/club
members etc to discuss the concerns and come up with some action plan.

In the meantime | will circulate this e-mail to Melksham Town NPT Officers and speak with Lorraine LUGG
from Canberra with regards to Street Based Youth Workers being more visible and active during the early
part of the evenings in the park area.

Chris/Debbie

Please can you both make sure that foot patrols are carried out and *OCC 54110035566* is up dated with

Page 49



times/results etc.

Regards

Kane

From: footner andy [mailto:andyfootner@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 30 May 2011 15:07

To: Fulbrook-Smith, Kane

Cc: Melksham News; John Crook

Subject: King George V Playing Fields

Kane,

I am writing to express our clubs concern at the continued problems in the Park with what can only only be
described as Under age drinking.

On Friday 27th May Beanacre Cricket Club hosted a match against a touring side from Dover. On several
occasions | am embarrassed to say I had to apologise for the behaviour of the Youth of Melksham.

There were three groupes of between 10 -20 youngsters, 1 by the Zip wire, 1 by the teen shelter & 1 on the
steps of the Adventure centre. I can't be sure all were under 18, but the majority were.

On two occasions there was the sound of breaking glass coming from the group by the bench opposite the
zip wire. Also well walking around the boundary with a member of the Dover side this group appeared to be
verbally abusing a man who was down by the bridge over the brook.

The group by the teen shelter were also breaking bottles & a couple of young girls kept deliberately
wandering onto the outfield to cause a disturbance. 1 must admit it is unusual for kids around the teen shelter
to cause any problems

The group by the adventure centre started off as now problem, but as the evening wore on they came up
onto the grass & started throwing bottles around, which didn't break.

Pages50



I read with interest a couple of weeks ago (in the Wiltshire times) that Melksham Police were st@pping up
Patrols in the park & confiscating alcohol off underage drinkers. 1 was at the park from 4.30pm till approx

9pm & didn't see one Officer.

I also notice that the Tennis court is again covered with broken glass & the fence that was only erected last
summer around these courts have already been damaged.

Can I suggest that when these Patrols do start your Officers don't just drive down to the adventure centre &
turn round, but maybe park by the riverside centre & walk along by the river to the back of the adventure

centre.

I didn't phone these incidents in because the last time I phoned the 0800 number I was on hold for 8 minutes
% 1 didn't consider this a 999 mater.

This has been an ongoing matter for several years, indeed your predecessor Kevin Harmsworth & I sent a
letter to Town Council suggesting a no alchol zone.

It is a shame such a beautiful asset to what many consider to be a town in decline is being destroyed by the
actions of a few mindless morons & even worse it appears nobody in authority appears to be worried.

John - Would it be possible to pass this on to the Town Council & let them know I would be happy to meet
with them on a Friday evening from 7pm at the Pavilion, where they can witness what is happening for
themselves & talk to the parents of our Youth Members

Andy Footner
Secretary

Beanacre CC

R g e L s L L L g g e T 2 2

This message contains information from Wiltshire Police which may be legally privileged and confidential.
The information is intended for the use of the individual(s) or organisation(s) named above. Any opinions
expressed may be those of the individual sender and not necessarily those of Wiltshire Police. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us by telephone on +44 (0)
845 408 7000 or via the Wiltshire Police website immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any
copies of it. All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from Wiltshire
Police may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended

Page 51



Mayor Robb Eaton
Melksham Town Council
Town Hall

Melksham

Wiltshire

SN12 6ES

Dear Mayor Eaton

Kings Park Primary School
Lowboumne

Melksham

Wiltshire

SN12 7ED

Friday 30" March 2012

My name is Holly Robertson and I am a year 5/6 teacher at Kings Park Primary

School. The children in my class are very upset about the amount of rubbish in King
George’s Park and how it impacts our school. As a whole class, they have written the

enclosed letter, sharing their feelings about the situation. Please read it and send a

response. The children are very passionate about this issue and want to see it being

addressed.

Yours Sincerely,

il ST

Miss Holly Robertson

Page 52



K:/.ﬁg, Pok. Pamory S chesl
LowbBourne
Melksham, Wiltshire SN12 7ED

Tuesday 13th March 2012

Mayor Eaton
Melksham Town Council

Town Hall
Melksham, Wiltshire SN12 6ES

Dear Mr. Rob Eaton

| am writing this letter because | am disgusted with the littering surrounding our eco-
friendly primary school.

We don't want litter around our school because it will kill the local wildlife. If it is not cleaned
up, the swans will eat the rubbish, choke and die. As you know, swans are protected animals
and it would look bad for Melksham if a swan died. There is also oil cans in the river, which
will pollute the water and poison the fish and smother birds in oil.

Secondly, we want the litter cleared away because it is a real eye-saw. If it was cleaner, we
could go on nature walks and study the wildlife. Would you want to go to school where
theres litter everywhere? The mess makes you (the Town Council) look bad for not keeping a
primary school safe and clean.

Finally, the rubbish is incredibly dangerous for children to be learning around due to the
appalling amount of decaying waste. If it is not cleaned up, a child is going to stand or fall on
it and be severally injured and have a high risk of infection. There are medical gloves and
dog mess which will carry a lot of diease. We cannot go next to the fence to collect our
school equipment if it accidently goes over, due to the potential hazzard. If this carries on.
The amount of waste will build up and will invade our school grounds, putting children at
risk. Would you want your children to go to a school, potentially that unsafe?

Therefore, you should make sure the Town Council tidies up this disgraceful mess inorder to
keep our children and wildlife safe.
We are thinking about creating a petition for parents, stating their disapproval of the Town
Councils laziness. I hope you understand how we feel.
MO\\/( % 7 R
Fﬂ%w A

Sincerel ! /
R 15 clt

’/, o -
S 7’6"" N C a()// - g&{:( ™ ) / :
L)

(7el) _— . SophieBe



Mf?. Sz Gmf
Tawn Clerk

Meucsiam o (el S
T 12,/4/,‘2&72,
Wlcucsivan 61225 75223 .

2GS e GRavy

ol e ounsle 75 Ay T Cueved ez

m Movw/v (6% APA Jue 7@ wWirk.

Hao J Buos ssle 7o Ariug oL Woukd HAE Deaninl
. ATuTon T My (B77se Kecariwe (T7El o
Tthe FATHS o &Q@uu/@/ ey Ao Icblian
et 75 o AT i “Tow Covmed Mg

N Wfauo»y 94 ala

Ouig éﬁm/’d/ Joutld R [)ﬁw’l/l)o/\/ ) M TihS
Tbs Mok T (T MBAUUMNT  Riesos il ARG
T The Lo AT Wnosoe AL 0 (VGG Raad !

Auotthse Wouky b Tie  Mllwwun Bdooes dj 7hhs
AVE TR CniRez, Lok o e Oatt Pos A o
WAL Zowndns s RS

17 15 Clok [Rom Tl ol of ulBisy 47T Koo
LRANPLES Ttk MG WoT Bamd clokéo R Soms YRS,

o waead Ak i Yon Fut PResire on Trs
Wirsihke Goved o Do MwS on (7 Fobaus.

Tk Yo G Yot (Gusipetazon
Page 54 /.. s Lirzaii s



rage 1 o1 1

Meilksham News no 551 Hide Detasils

FROM: Fritz Schvutl Friday, 27 Aprit 2012, 17 50

TO:  marian escatt@blinterret vom

Hi Marian,
We read your letter at the Melksham News. We too are totally upset about the littering in Melksham. We are German pensioners and decided to find our new home

in Melksham to be close to our daughter. She is married in Seend Cleve with a 8-month baby girl.

Walking our granddaughter and coming from Woodcombe. we are passing along Forrest Rd and than the way down to the river Avon and from there ali the way to
High Street. In is @ shame what this area looks like. Worst of all are areas close to a convenient store, kindergarten and the skater place next to the river. And the
riverbank next to the Avon bridge Bath Rd.

Whenever | have visitors from the continent, | make sure that we do not walk into the town.

In case | can do anything to support you getting Melksham a cleaner pace | am with you. i do not mind picking up the garbage myself, as long | am not the only )4

one.

Best regards
Fritz Schruff

22 Woodcombe
Melksham

Reply to Fritz Schruff -

Page 55



Page 1 of'1

litter in Melksham Hide Detals

FROM: Alison Bishop Thursday, 26 Aprit 2012, 17 47

TO: marian escott@blinternet com

Dear Marian,

Ref your letter to the Melksham Independent. | have to say that although we have not lived here long ,we have been
quite shocked by the amount of litter in the town and around the river and although | try picking as much as | can, it's not
much fun on your own! Please let me know if you have any support as | would be happy to help.

Yours Alison 8ishop

Reply to Aiisen Bishop

Page 56



RECEIVED
— .
ECEIVED 2.3 JUL 2012

=6 JUL 2012 PUBLIC PROTECTION

PUBLIC PROTECWi ltShi IC CO u nCi l

~—=—————=2_ Where everybody matters

REPR ATION FOR

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity” is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity it does define the term an “interested party’ as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

PRmmbesaboutthch 12 /OOO 69 /LP}PQ@
ur Name ACRO POz {3~ Bvlin_ PlRRADAK

2 of
1 charch ”&3/72 4 S

.WTghphoneNUmw </ 72__2 S- ? 31 M

& Yes

re you:

« A person who lives in the vicinity? v

» A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

e A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing

residents or businesses in the

vicinity please list those

residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent

them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1. There axe Children skai:vﬁ ond_ n'dln@ ]
The ntion of harm to . 3 i S '
ch“dpr:‘ve n of harm bes in—the carPark.,&Qﬂwe, WIS e 215

{osddan these the space would ke ”‘Hshi—‘
and Hhis vould ke ridedin sPuakion
2. There would ke rubbish due Yo the food veste,
To prevent public nuisance ondl smeil that would distub the ves)
ord_people who v pidg tee . Alse thre
1S ngmmng_gor S’m!{— runing v Aer

so it vould e Heathe SegelyPssue -




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. Twre /s already Jot of Frouble due to dm

To prevent crime and disorder . Hwre /s a
Jnthe Melicshom G Rk, 7]

srwler, Hee. would be. me ormel affracted e

TS

dinting, moe. fhdd-s ord mow Houble vrosld

4. totus, he w‘pdr‘/c el bepme
Public Safety e Wﬂj,, f’m whee Mza den't nenno-pass

o,

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concems.

Wm}srpoleﬂwdflx‘m ol Feouler 1y His oreec in
Meleshom . e O-tazs{— see e binds 9’0% Jons
o ‘/hﬂ& (’J‘
like mushrooms a/f?'v(hﬂ& alth ‘
;:PP,,Z WM em, _q wal‘cc wonts b cadt e n ﬂmﬂj
ofe To eod - Thee b}r\d-«f? —‘fOOGQ
op tothe: Sheps / pubs

/ lluhng e
<ples s not Cleoen, Hs oud infhe open ail o g

‘ | [ aoct
area ond IMering - e as renideds  woeld | ke o 09

\ [ 22,\ Y [ﬂ#'e/
this ord ek the grant ¢ o wﬁﬁ%ﬁm@

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if afi parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish fo be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

Al Representations i their entirefy, including your name-alnd‘aadress, will be disciosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Please retum this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkten Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 58

%77&0.



RECEIVED
-6 JUL 2012
PUBLIC PROTECTI

Wiltshire Council

~——-u_ Where everybody matters

ENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term "vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity’ it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

M——-————Q—L—
—— 5ﬂf‘uﬂ _{dliﬁk

Your Name

e 54-8- anteory/ Siref

SMIT ZPIE

T W T 4 AT ST PSS o
Yes _ No

Are you:
« A person who lives in the vicinity?

« A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
+ A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?
« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the

Licensing Authority in which the premises Is situated)?
If you are representing
residents or businesses In the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
¥ Children ™ gt ba Tr clengen of Cars
L Feversing. ansl Pramaerine ) to the
tresteictons QJQML +redle— Wil ok
- e
'?n prevent public nuisance Reésicdanis srsl Pespia WHo 5 o
Hhe car wWould be dishuise D*

Szl o.|. .(;H cd.-.poonle. el Sr‘oooL Wnuﬁ
add rubbisih Wil cttruce mse.c*l:s \L\luz.s and e ven

wice and rots to the aree,

Page 59




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. 2 =
i 3 Cornstant Mnl’-lnla_‘ N Hhoe

To prevent crime and disorde

. . ? ?au-k aliread b& taoiuu\, h'\’mg

cl..{aod.« dretler will cdd Mmoo peesle
4 4o Mg cue —r ’

Public Safety

H]Fwdv

blem .
Please list below any suggested mxs that you feel the applicant could take to address your

concems.

/:?_s %_u_ mnadvvt. be ovtore a.ll—zad-ﬂ.‘,'i'h.crm '7.:5

Nt q,nou.cab\_ Ppli&t— i f el e hon n— -lb de=ll

% 1 « s an addifonall
Witk the Uls*ﬁnek F"Q'bc’:"’s o
note , the Council must Hhink n_{, us ,residen
;
eamnd  ex ‘:o‘al.m ia the asrec 1.Tr~s+ o} all. Tha
owher 61, such e Aebile lbudinass wWoulde not coaxe
:box.d.. ey Re.s\dy-rﬁaab / envirenmentals o Socijol
a ”~
1mP:xoL as he vlouwd onl&l +hink. ﬁ}_ his ovweirm *lnqnc.fal.ﬂ/
7
ateres N Pz = Sy

if you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation,

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disciosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

signature YL aZZZP .

Date ..23&.062-::42.4

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiitshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiitshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 24P
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiitshire, BA14 ORD

Page 60



REGEIVED
-§ JUL 2012

PUBLIC PROTECTIOW i ltShire C

e Where everybody

ouncil

matters

REPEESENTATION FORM

This form must be retu
the notice was displayed
Please €

on the premises
ontact the Licensi

to

define the term
the vicinity, a body re

Act doss not
person living in

sad with particular reference 10

ng Premises

rned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
or the date specified i
ng Section to confirm th

n the Public Notice in
is date.

those

for Premises Licences
Licences. Although the
nterested parly” as ‘a

applications

ns living in the vicinity, a person

r a member of the

involved in 2 business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ 0

relevant Licensingd Authority (ie, elected Coungillor).

Pramises about which
 Represenation is being made _ \Z . RE - A
Your Name Z N

=)

Postal Address

AHIM
214 (/ﬁufjg/)l

(
fee//
/126 (S

©

372494

/ No |

Yes
i

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Rease detail the evidence supporiing your Re ion and the reason for your
Representation. ¥f necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. el aid  ofher Cecking ~Ad

To prevent public nuisance 1 aLl

~ lal ad ,P:r‘ will A[s%a(f: the 18t AN

L@d_Fa'zLL_"ﬁaq—

Page 61



OBJECTIVES EVIDENGE
< 'T’ie.rc,'ls alre,J;_.j rl‘obk.ms 0 4he arCe-

To prevent crime and disorder
due o oraang eXe.

= Yood and demak spillace G0 e
i Fork. A\ make rfeoftcé *o{*u“ dowh .

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
CONcems.

*
R

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you wili be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... RS .

o OAL O LL T

Please retumn this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below);

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 ZAT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 62



RECEIVED
- § JUL 2012

eyl tshire Council

~ee———=mm. \Where everybody matters

NF

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
“Interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an “interested party’ as 'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (le, elected Councillor).

MMQOO dicaPRE

o MK MERMET SCA/IHE CEOAR BT |
T—— L. BAA. STREET MELIS

L LTSHRE

1. QUL €LG

[Gontact Teiephone Number || 27 > _7Q 8 666

Yes No

o parson who ives In the vicinty? L

Amwﬂmmwmmlnhw

A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensi in which the iss ?

s A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
-

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to

children

2. SmcLl ©F ol AdD fFooD

To prevent public nuisance NO FAaN OR DoocRS TO keer
€ NoISE AnND smell- ouT

=00 MY WA STE [ LIkE
FooD WASTE ) CANS, PAPERS | ETC AN D AR
PARIE WoluD @fagig‘\gg'r AlLL TEE TYTM.



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE |
3. L. CrimMC 1N THE AR ARk Ils ALR&Qg
To prevent crime and disorder A

HIGH
B we £ I7 1S NOoT sAFe Br
i i PeoPLe , THERE WiLL BE Mode

PROB (emns  THERE

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concems.

TRe APPLLCANT SHowD Pl
Ao THER. ARern, MAY B& Ne
THE Mo ToRLWAN

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 64



~ RecEve
-6 UL 202
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Wiltshire Council

N LEE everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Piease contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term *vicinity™ is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Aithough the
Act does not define the term ‘vicinity' it does define the term an “interested party” as'a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons fiving in the vicinity, & person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councilior).

T | Z/ oo a9 [ L ARG

YOUE o 2 SCEA SEX
MELES HAY

WILTSAKE SN2 &Y
S

Are you:
lpemonwhollvaslnu\evidnlty?

. Apemnwhomﬂtmammsin&mvw
. Apermnnmmﬁngmﬁm«msinmmmﬂdnm

Ilyuumreprmﬂﬂﬂs
Mahﬂmlnm

|
§
|

:

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Prease detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation, If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.

The prevention of harm fo
children

2 Jmed o Ol fy)ne
To prevent public nuisance .§mU/ & )"\’U?,awf:"

Pmell o OhidN5 AT is *’Wyﬂﬂr sy
ﬁ}wl g~ reibbisn it .«w’)/ cause + L don't wanl 1o

g | o T the aqr?ﬂnL'W’J_"f
Smeil o “‘If’ége 65 987.-. e ce HhgI s]v:“éﬁ%




OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

7
: ~ e GOV PEFE S
To prevent crime and disorder S qu}c Wﬂjwd so J L
4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

The apgli@nt shoald e@t3ider Yha b
Ahee is not o lad —H«ij Gn oo —}oahaﬂj‘c

«iac:k'

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if afl parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
imitial Reprasentation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

if you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the

Premises Licence appligant.
Signature .......... M .............

Please retumn this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, EA14 ORD

Page 66

N
/

(f



RECEIVED
-6 JUL 2012

PUBLIC PROTECTION. _ . ) )
“"Wiltshire Council

e — Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Pubitic Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

¢

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term vicinity” is used with particular reference 10 those
“interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the

it does define the tefm an "interested party” as 'a

person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons fiving in the vicinity, @ person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ ora member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
M I3 being made

Your Name ! *s

Postal Address

Telephone Number

Your Representation must relate to one of the four
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your

Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

b Cluldrew ove % T
The prevention of ha to 1
children i ?)‘55

&Jffﬁfu:'wm

mp-hz

To prevent public nuisance

“he Smell

5 o

2. Qa.rtﬁ.‘gu.l'w

ond dinks quibide
mide ol elluax ’m&)ghm
onldPage 67 ok etk

‘- wallwdc;r

ould be. dobuslon®)
& fhgoe) ol
i e
e o

= marN e .



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. cao I

To prevent crime and disorder drwm mﬂ; )’ mudt
o gepk Clusas e Wl Ll

4 we as resideds

- bac%tqia@f -

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concems.

@ Couldl d&
ek ruiraly

If a hearing needs to be held o determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matiers that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matlers that you wish to be considered on this
inftial Representation, attaching additionai shests if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Commitiee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your hame and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Please retumn this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowhridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiitshire, BA14 ORD

Page 68



Agenda ltem 5d

Mr M Yilmaz

10 Langport Close

Freshbrook

Swindon SN5 8PF

18 July 2012.

Dear Maggie Jones

Application for a Late Night Refreshment Licence — Licensing Act 2003

Premises - Car Park, Bath Road, Melksham, Wiltshire

Please note | have agreed with Wiltshire Police that the following conditions be added to the
Late Night Refreshment Premises Licence, if granted by Wiltshire Council.

1.

Minimum of 2 staff to be working during all trading times to enable customers
to be managed effectively, ensuring no crowding and to encourage dispersal
from area once served.

CCTV system to be installed and properly maintained, ensuring adequate
coverage of the counter area and immediate vicinity of the stall. Recordings
are to be retained for no less than 30 days and made available to
representatives of the police and Licensing Authority on request.

Sufficient levels of lighting to be installed and maintained to provide a safe
environment for staff and customers and to assist in the provision of
satisfactory CCTV images.

Staff must report any incidents to Wiltshire Police and maintain an incident log
book. This to be made available on request by a representative of the police
or the Licensing Authority.

| acknowledge that | will have to comply with these conditions at all times | am trading under
the above legislation.

Yours sincerely

-

Mehmet Yilmaz

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda Item 5e

18 July 2012
Wiltshire Public Protection
SN 165 Bradley Road
Trowbridge
Wiltshire
BA14 ORD
Our Ref: mj4.7
Dear

Licensing Act 2003
Application for a Late Night Refreshment Premises Licence
Mr M Yilmaz — Bath Road Car Park, Melksham

| refer to your representation with the regard to the above application. The Wiltshire Police
have formally agreed with Mr Yilmaz that the following conditions will be applied to the
licence if granted.

1. Minimum of 2 staff to be working during all trading times to enable customers to be
managed effectively, ensuring no crowding and to encourage dispersal from area
once served.

2. CCTV system to be installed and properly maintained, ensuring adequate coverage
of the counter area and immediate vicinity of the stall. Recordings are to be retained
for no less than 30 days and made available to representatives of the police and
Licensing Authority on request.

3. Sufficient levels of lighting to be installed and maintained to provide a safe
environment for staff and customers and to assist in the provision of satisfactory
CCTV images.

4. Staff must report any incidents to Wiltshire Police and maintain an incident log book.
This to be made available on request by a representative of the police or the
Licensing Authority.

The Police will therefore not be making a representation to the application.
Can you consider the new proposals from the Applicant and, if you feel these would
address your concerns, indicate on the attached sheet if you wish to continue with your

representation. Please return the sheet in the envelope provided. It would be appreciated
if you could do this as soon as possible.

Page 71



| would remind you that the Licensing Committee can only consider those representations
made in connection with the four licensing objectives. Concerns about competition with
existing premises is not something that can be considered at the hearing.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Maggie Jones

Licensing Officer

Direct Dial: 01225 770536

Email: Licensingwest@wiltshire.gov.uk
Website: wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 72



Agenda ltem 5f
RECEIVED
73 JUL 2012
PUBLIC PROTECTION

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Application — Late Night Refreshment
Bath Road Car Park, Melksham
WW12/00069/LAPRE

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

L/ | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name

| BRA}
Address 27 /9 Ma{/c% 5/7(/6@%

Telephone Number . Z .gj_bﬁ 9 7\5 gﬁ é
Signed | ... /LZ ..............................................................................................................

Dated 2@/0?/72‘ .......................................................................................

No4.7

Page 73



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Application — Late Night Refreshment
Bath Road Car Park, Melksham
WW12/00069/LAPRE

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

| wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Avdn drbudel _(Acropols)

Address 37 C%MFC/A 5’%”‘5 5’/’7/[
SWV72 6¢ ¢

Telephone Number 072 ZS ;3,{ ZK [:F
3 4 v,’ ‘ '

Signed

Dated

No4.7

Page 74




77
7l &
/O/ ’O‘, 0‘/0( 2 0
Licensing Act 2003 R T
Premises Application — Late Night Refreshment ks 7507
Bath Road Car Park, Melksham /0/1/

WW12/00069/LAPRE

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

V4 | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

Name

M TUEARA SEN

Address

9/, . RANY. STREET MELIS (¥
Wi LT HIRE

SML LG

Telephone Number

Signed

Dated

No4.7

Page 75




RECEIVEp
204U, 297
PUBLIC pr TECTION

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Application — Late Night Refreshment
Bath Road Car Park, Melksham
WW12/00069/LAPRE

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

| wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals

address my concerns
Name i ) ;
MR MEHWMET SEMN |
Address L(@aAUL STREET MEUCS HAM
) WO ILTSHAIRE _—
SN2 £LE4

Telephone Number \O(?—/?'E ) ’}@g ((é

Signed

Dated

No4.7

Page 76



Licensing Act 2003
Premises Application — Late Night Refreshment
Bath Road Car Park, Melksham
WW12/00069/LAPRE

| agree the amendment to the above application will address my concerns and no
longer wish to continue with my Representation.

\;'\ | wish to continue with my Representation as | do not feel the new proposals
address my concerns

e MELKEHAM Toworny (Oocoat L
Fpgss Toucss Wkl

MeaRkker Phace

HER &AM

Que ceS
Telephone Number o228 7ok &7
SIGNEA | e
pEEE 0000 | ssesu Q_L,[“’I/l?_ ............................................................................................
No4.7

Page 77




Wiltshire Council

————— Where everybody matters

Notification of Intention to attend a Hearing of the Licensing Committee

Ref: 12/00069/LAPRE Mehmet Yilmaz
Date: 3 August 2012 Time: 10.30
Place: Council Offices, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, BA14 ORD

Recipient Details:
Mr Mehmet Yimaz, 10 Langport Close, Freshbrook, Swindon SN5 8PF

e |/we intend / do-notintend-to-attend the—above hearing

e |l/we intend to be represented (optional)
(please provide the following details)

Name of representative CLhR "Torn | HURRARZDS

YLk T oo CaooeaClie

e |/we request permission for a person other than my representative to appear at
the hearing in support of my representation (please provide the following details)
(optional)

Brief description of the point/points to be raised and why this is of assistance
to the

Licensing

Authority.... The...cmewy. b Ut e har ool e %e.wxana-("&@ oy S

Pf‘ r\&\@@fﬁﬂ\c&iﬁf@ a‘\.(._. Sencreih bebamisac. slaiekn. ks Q»Lgc?—c\ff% o~

@fSignature....../.\,..W.‘..C@.?.C@.(.% .......... [BF - V— pl ??.(.“.7..{..\.% .................
Please return this form to Wiltshire Council, Licensing Team, a minimum of 5
working days prior to the date on which the hearing is to be held.

Disabilities

If you are disabled or anyone that you know who intends to attend the Hearing is
disabled, please contact this department to confirm that proper arrangements are
made.

LPRE17 Last Updated 10.02.11 Page 78

Telephone: 0300 456 0100 ¢ Textphone: 01225 712500 ¢ Web: www.wiltshire.gov.uk




Melksham Town Council

Town Hall, Melksham, Wiltshire, SN12 6ES
Tel: (01225) 704187 Fax: (01225) 707858
Email: townhall@melkshamtown.co.uk Web: www.melkshamtown.co.uk

Maggie Jones

Policy & Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

Wiltshire Council

165 Bradley Road
TROWBRIDGE

BA14 ORD

Dear Ms Jones

Representation made in respect of an application for Premises Licence
Applicant: Mr Mehmet Yilmaz
Premises: Car Park, Bath Road, Melksham

Following a Planning meeting last night when the above application was discussed, in
particular the notification that Wiltshire Police will no longer be pursuing their
representation as long as various conditions are adhered to.

Councillor’s still have concerns regarding the amount of litter that could possibly
accumulated in the area and the possible increase in anti social behaviour, which currently
affects this area.

Therefore, please find enclosed Melksham Town Council’s form notifying yourselves of our
intention to be represented at the meeting, Councillor Jon Hubbard will attend the hearing
on behalf of the Town Council.

Yours sincerely

Lorraine McRandle
Committee Clerk

Page 79
Steve Gray B.A. (Hons.) Jean Harris
Town Clerk Financial Officer



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



. . ) Bath Road Car Park
Wiltshire Council Application for Late Night Refreshment Licence
~—————~_ Where everybody matters Ref. 12/00069/LAPRE

240 SN/
Metr s QySt
\ //

/ & /
Posts 2 <<, / /
i . //

=

) L_.':;::-"_ll;“' '
Berr[ﬁgm

e r'lr1 ot & AvO

- Premises_Licence

[ J Residential Premises

\

o ; '

> N 2P

7~ \\ //
7 4 — \| Y@

" 4 o = /j@ \ > _—
- »
. o ﬂ

Filling|
Tank \
/ an /

@9 waj)| epuaby




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5a Licensing Officers report
	5b Appendix 1 - Application form
	5c Appendix 2 - Representations
	Appendix 2 - Rep Aydin Pirbudak
	Appendix 2 - Rep Harun Ozdilek
	Appendix 2 - Rep Ibrahim Zengi
	Appendix 2 - Rep Mr Mehmet Sen
	Appendix 2 - Rep Mr Sefa Sen
	Appendix 2 - Rep Mrs Tugba Sen

	5d Appendix 3 - Letter of agreed conditions between applicant and the Police
	5e Appendix 4 - Letter from Licensing Section to those making representations about the conditions agreed between the applicant and Police
	5f Appendix 5 - Responses from those making representations to the letter in appendix 4
	Appendix 5 - Melksham Town Council Rep confirm
	Appendix 5 - Melksham Town Council Rep Letter

	5g Appendix 6 - Location map of the area/premises to be licensed

